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Country Single Point of Contact Competent Authority for DSPs Competent Authority for OES National CSIRT 

Austria Federal Ministry of the Interior – 
Bundesministerium für Inneres 

 

Federal Chancellery of Austria  - 
Bundeskanzleramt 
 
Federal Ministry of the Interior 

 

Same as previous 
 
  

For OES and DSP: 
CERT.at  

 
For public administration 
GovCERT Austria 

Belgium Center for Cybersecurity - Centre 
pour la Cybersécurité Belgique 

(CCB) 

Same as previous Same as previous Cert.be operated by Center 
for Cybersecurity Belgium 

Bulgaria State "E-gov" Agency - 
Държавна агенция 
"Електронно управление" 

 

/ / National CERT.bg 
 

Croatia Office of the National Security 
Council – Ureda Vijeća za 

nacionalnu sigurnost 

Ministry of Economy and 
Sustainable Development - 
Ministarstvo gospodarstva i 
održivog razvoja 

 

Energy (All sub-ectors) 
Ministry of Environment and 
Energy - Ministarstvo 
gospodarstva i održivog razvoja 
 
Transport Ministry of the Sea, 
Transport and infrastructure - 
Ministarstvo mora, prometa i 
infrastrukture 
 
Banking Croatian National 
Bank - Hrvatska Narodna 
Banka 
 
Financial market 
infrastructures Croatian 
Financial Services Supervisory 
Agency –  

For Banking, Financial 
market infrastructures, 
Digital infrastructure, 
DSPs and Information 
Systems: National CERT 
 
For Energy, Transport, 
Health sector, Drinking 
water supply and 
distribution: Security 
Bureau 
 

 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.bmi.gv.at/
https://www.bundeskanzleramt.gv.at/en?lang=en
https://cert.at/de/
https://www.govcert.gv.at/
https://ccb.belgium.be/language_selection?destination=%3Cfront%3E
https://www.cert.be/en
https://e-gov.bg/wps/portal/agency-en/home
https://www.govcert.bg/EN/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.uvns.hr/en
https://www.uvns.hr/en
http://investcroatia.gov.hr/en/
http://investcroatia.gov.hr/en/
https://mzoe.gov.hr/ministry/1064
https://mzoe.gov.hr/ministry/1064
https://mmpi.gov.hr/en
https://mmpi.gov.hr/en
https://www.hnb.hr/
https://www.hnb.hr/
https://www.hanfa.hr/en/
https://www.hanfa.hr/en/
https://www.hanfa.hr/en/
https://www.cert.hr/en/home-page/
https://www.zsis.hr/default.aspx?id=30
https://www.zsis.hr/default.aspx?id=30
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Hrvatska agencija za nadzor 
financijskih usluga 
 
 
Health sector Ministry of 
Health - Ministarstvo zdravstva 
 
Drinking water supply and 
distribution Ministry of 
Environment and Energy - 
Ministarstvo gospodarstva i 
održivog razvoja 
 
Digital infrastructure Central 
State Office for the 
Development of the Digital 
Society 
 

Cyprus Digital Security Authority (DSA) 
 

/ / National CSIRT (CSIRT.cy) 
 

Czech Republic National cyber and information 
security agency - Národní úřad 
pro kybernetickou a informační 

bezpečnost 

CZ Domain registry - CZ NIC Same as previous For OES: GovCERT 
operated by National cyber 
and information security 
agency 
 
For DSPs: CSIRT.CZ 
operated by CZ.NIC 
 

 

Denmark Danish Center for Cybersecurity 
– Center for Cybersikkerheid 

Danish Business Authority - 
Erhvervsstyrelsen 

 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 
Danish Energy Agency - 
Energistyrelsen 

Same as single point of 
contact. 

 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://zdravstvo.gov.hr/
https://zdravstvo.gov.hr/
https://mzoe.gov.hr/ministry/1064
https://mzoe.gov.hr/ministry/1064
https://dsa.cy/en/
https://csirt.cy/en/
https://nukib.cz/
https://nukib.cz/
https://www.nic.cz/
https://nukib.cz/
https://nukib.cz/
https://nukib.cz/
https://csirt.cz/en/
https://cfcs.dk/da/
https://danishbusinessauthority.dk/
https://ens.dk/en
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Transport (All sub-sectors) 
The Danish Transport, 
Construction and Housing 
Authority - Trafik-, Bygge- og 
Boligstyrelsen 
 
Transport (Maritime) The 
Danish Maritime Authority - 
Søfartsstyrelsen 
 
Banking and financial market 
infrastructures Danish 
Financial Supervisory Authority 
- Finanstilsynet 
 
Health sector The Danish 
Health Data Authority - 
Sundhedsstyrelsen 
 
Drinking water supply and 
distribution Ministry of 
Environment and Food - 
Ministeriet for Fødevarer, 
Landbrug og Fiskeri 
 
 
 

 

Estonia Estonian Information System 
Authority - Riigi infosüsteem 

Amet 

Same as previous  Same as previous Estonian Information 
System Authority 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.trafikstyrelsen.dk/en
https://www.trafikstyrelsen.dk/en
https://www.trafikstyrelsen.dk/en
https://www.dma.dk/Sider/default.aspx
https://www.dma.dk/Sider/default.aspx
https://www.dfsa.dk/
https://www.dfsa.dk/
https://www.sst.dk/en/English/corona-eng
https://www.sst.dk/en/English/corona-eng
https://en.fvm.dk/focus-on/
https://en.fvm.dk/focus-on/
https://www.ria.ee/en.html
https://www.ria.ee/en.html
https://www.ria.ee/en.html
https://www.ria.ee/en.html
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Finland National Cyber Security Centre - 
Kyberturvallisuuskeskus 

 

Same as previous Energy (All sub-sectors) 
Energy Authority - 
energiavirasto 
 
Transport (All sub-sectors) 
Finnish Transport Safety 
Agency –  
Liikenne- ja viestintävirasto 
Traficom 
 
Banking and Financial 
market infrastructures 
Financial Supervisory Authority 
- Finanssivalvonta 
 
Health sector National 
Supervisory Authority for 
Welfare and Health - Valvira 
 
Drinking water supply and 
distribution Centre for 
Economic Development, 
Transport and the Environment 
– Elinkeino-, liikenne- ja 
ympäristökeskus 
 
Digital infrastructure Finnish 
Communications Regulatory 
Authority - Liikenne- ja 
viestintävirasto Traficom 
 

Same as single point of 
contact 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.kyberturvallisuuskeskus.fi/en
https://energiavirasto.fi/en/frontpage
https://www.traficom.fi/en/
https://www.traficom.fi/en/
https://www.finanssivalvonta.fi/en
https://www.valvira.fi/web/en
https://www.valvira.fi/web/en
https://www.valvira.fi/web/en
https://www.ely-keskus.fi/en/web/ely-en
https://www.ely-keskus.fi/en/web/ely-en
https://www.ely-keskus.fi/en/web/ely-en
https://www.traficom.fi/en
https://www.traficom.fi/en
https://www.traficom.fi/en
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France  Agence national de la sécurité 
des systèmes de l’information 

(ANSSI) 
 

Same as previous / CERT-FR 

Germany Federal Office for Information 
Security - Bundesamt für 
Sicherheit in der 
Informationstechnik 

 

Same as previous Same as previous Same as previous 

Greece National Cyber Security Authority 
(General Secretariat of Digital 
Policy - Ministry of Digital Policy, 
Telecommunications and Media) 
- Γενική Διεύθυνση 
Κυβερνοασφάλειας 

 

Same as previous Same as previous National Authority Against 
Electronic Attacks - 
National Cert 

 

Hungary Nation Cyber Security Center – 
Nemzeti Kibervédelmi Intézet 

Same as previous National Directorate General 
for Disaster Management - 
Belügyminisztérium 
Országos Katasztrófavédelmi 
Főigazgatóság 

 

CSIRT@nki.gov.hu 
 

Ireland The National Cyber Security 
Centre (NCSC) 

 

Department of Communications, 
Climate Action & Environment 

 

Same as previous Same as single point of 
contact 

Italy Presidenza del Consiglio dei 
Ministri - DIS 

 

Ministero dello Sviluppo 
Economico - Istituto Superiore 
delle Comunicazioni e delle 
Tecnologie dell'Informazione 
(ISCTI) 

 

Energy Ministero dello 
Sviluppo Economico - Istituto 
Superiore delle Comunicazioni 
e delle Tecnologie 
dell'Informazione (ISCTI) 
 

/ 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.cert.ssi.gouv.fr/
https://www.bsi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
https://www.bsi.bund.de/DE/Home/home_node.html
https://mindigital.gr/kyvernoasfaleia
http://www.cert.gov.gr/
http://www.cert.gov.gr/
https://nki.gov.hu/
https://regi.katasztrofavedelem.hu/index2.php?pageid=szervezet_intro&lang=eng
https://regi.katasztrofavedelem.hu/index2.php?pageid=szervezet_intro&lang=eng
https://www.ncsc.gov.ie/
https://www.ncsc.gov.ie/
https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-the-environment-climate-and-communications/?referrer=http://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-communications-climate-action-and-environment/
https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-the-environment-climate-and-communications/?referrer=http://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-communications-climate-action-and-environment/
https://www.sicurezzanazionale.gov.it/sisr.nsf/index.html
https://www.sicurezzanazionale.gov.it/sisr.nsf/index.html
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
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Transport Ministero delle 
Infrastrutture e dei Trasporti - 
Organo Centrale di Sicurezza 
 
Banking and financial market 
infrastructures Ministero 
dell'Economia e delle Finanze  
 
Health sector Ministero della 
Salute 
 
 
Drinking water supply and 
distribution Ministero 
dell'ambiente e della tutela del 
territorio e del mare 
 
Digital infrastructure 
Ministero dello Sviluppo 
Economico - Istituto Superiore 
delle Comunicazioni e delle 
Tecnologie dell'Informazione 
(ISCTI) 
 
 
 

 

Latvia Minstery of Defence - 
Aizsardzības ministrija 

Ministry of Transport - Lietuvos 
Respublikos susisiekimo 
ministerija 

 

Energy Ministry of Economics - 
Ekonomikas ministrija 
 

Information Technology 
Security Incident Response 
Institution CERT.LV. 

 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.mit.gov.it/
https://www.mit.gov.it/
https://www.mit.gov.it/
https://www.finanze.it/opencms/it/
https://www.finanze.it/opencms/it/
http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/home.html
http://www.salute.gov.it/portale/home.html
https://www.minambiente.it/
https://www.minambiente.it/
https://www.minambiente.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://atc.mise.gov.it/
https://www.mod.gov.lv/en
https://sumin.lrv.lt/en/
https://www.em.gov.lv/en
https://cert.lv/lv
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Transport (All sub-sectors) 
Ministry of Transport - 
Satiksmes ministrija 
 
Banking and financial market 
infrastructure Financial and 
Capital Market Commission - 
Finanšu un kapitāla tirgus 
komisija 
 
Health sector Ministry of 
Health - Veselības ministrija 
 
Drinking water supply and 
distribution Ministry of Health 
(MoH) and the Ministry of 
Agriculture (MoA) - 
Zemkopības ministrija 
 
Digital infrastructure Ministry 
of Transport - Satiksmes 
ministrija 
 

Lithuania National Cyber Security Centre 
(NCSC/CERT-LT) – Nacionalinis 
Kibernetinio Saugumo Centras 

 

Same as previous Same as previous Same as previous 

Luxembourg Institut Luxembourgeois de 
Régulation 

 

Same as previous Banking and financial market 
infrastructures Commission 
de Surveillance du Secteur 
Financier 
 

National CSIRT CERT 
Gouvernemental / CERT 
National  

 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.sam.gov.lv/en/ministry-transport-0
https://www.fktk.lv/en/
https://www.fktk.lv/en/
https://www.vm.gov.lv/lv
https://www.vm.gov.lv/lv
https://www.vm.gov.lv/lv
https://www.zm.gov.lv/en/
https://www.zm.gov.lv/en/
https://www.sam.gov.lv/en/ministry-transport-0
https://www.sam.gov.lv/en/ministry-transport-0
https://www.nksc.lt/en/
https://web.ilr.lu/FR/ILR
https://web.ilr.lu/FR/ILR
https://www.cssf.lu/en/
https://www.cssf.lu/en/
https://www.cssf.lu/en/
https://www.govcert.lu/en/ncert/
https://www.govcert.lu/en/ncert/
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For all other sectors: Same 
as single point of contact 

 

Malta Critical Information Infrastructure 
Protection Unit 

 

Same as previous Same as previous CSIRTMalta 
 

Netherlands NCSC – Nationaal Cyber Security 
Centrum 

Radio Communications Agency 
- Agentschap Telecom  

 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 
Agentschap Telecom 

 
Banking and financial market 
infrastructure De 
Nederlandsche Bank (DNB) 
 
Health sector Inspectorate 
Healthcare and Youth - 
Inspectie Gezondheidszorg en 
Jeugd 
 
Drinking water supply and 
distribution Ministry of 
Infrastructure and Water 
Management - Ministerie van 
Infrastructuur en Waterstaat 
 
Digital infrastructure 
Agentschap Telecom 
 

 

Ministry of Economic Affairs 
and Climate 

 

Poland Ministry of Digital Affairs -
Department of Cybersecurity - 
Cyfryzacja KPRM 

 

Same as previous + Ministry of 
National Defence of the 
Republic of Poland 

 

Energy Ministry of Climate -  
Ministerstwo 
Klimatu i Środowiska 

 

CSIRT GOV 
 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://maltacip.gov.mt/en/Pages/MaltaCIP.aspx
https://maltacip.gov.mt/en/Pages/MaltaCIP.aspx
https://maltacip.gov.mt/en/CIP_Structure/Pages/CSIRTMalta.aspx
https://www.ncsc.nl/
https://www.agentschaptelecom.nl/radiocommunications-agency
https://www.agentschaptelecom.nl/radiocommunications-agency
https://www.dnb.nl/en/
https://www.dnb.nl/en/
https://english.igj.nl/
https://english.igj.nl/
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure-and-water-management
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure-and-water-management
https://www.government.nl/ministries/ministry-of-infrastructure-and-water-management
https://www.agentschaptelecom.nl/radiocommunications-agency
https://www.gov.pl/web/digitalization
https://www.gov.pl/web/digitalization
https://www.gov.pl/web/climate
https://csirt.gov.pl/
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Transport Ministry of 
Infrastructure -  
Ministerstwo 
Infrastruktury 
 
Transport (only for water 
transport sub-sector) Ministry 
of Marine Economy and Inland 
Navigation -  
Archiwalna strona Ministerstwa 
Gospodarki Morskiej 
i Żeglugi Śródlądowej 
 
Banking and financial 
markets infrastructure Polish 
Financial Supervision Authority 
- Komisja Nadzoru 
Finansowego 
 
 
 
Health sector Ministry of 
Health -  
Ministerstwo 
Zdrowia + Ministry of National 
Defence of the Republic of 
Poland - Ministerstwo 
Obrony Narodowe 
 
Drinking water supply and 
distribution Ministry of Marine 
Economy and Inland 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.gov.pl/web/infrastruktura
https://www.gov.pl/web/infrastruktura
https://www.gov.pl/web/gospodarkamorska
https://www.gov.pl/web/gospodarkamorska
https://www.gov.pl/web/gospodarkamorska
https://www.knf.gov.pl/en/
https://www.knf.gov.pl/en/
https://www.gov.pl/web/zdrowie
https://www.gov.pl/web/zdrowie
https://www.gov.pl/web/national-defence
https://www.gov.pl/web/national-defence
https://www.gov.pl/web/national-defence
https://www.gov.pl/web/gospodarkamorska
https://www.gov.pl/web/gospodarkamorska
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Navigation - Archiwalna strona 
Ministerstwa Gospodarki 
Morskiej 
i Żeglugi Śródlądowej 
 
 
Digital Infrastructure Ministry 
of Digital Affairs - Ministerstwo 
Cyfryzacji 
 
Digital Infrastructure Ministry 
of National Defence of the 
Republic of Poland - 
Ministerstwo 
Obrony Narodowe 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Portugal Portuguese National 
Cybersecurity Centre – Centro 
Nacional de Cibersegurança  

 

Same as previous Same as previous CERT.PT 

Romania Romanian National Computer 
Security Incident Response Team 
(CERT.ro) – Centrul National de 
Râspuns la Incidente de 
Securitate Ciberneticâ 

 

Same as previous Same as previous Same as previous 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.gov.pl/web/gospodarkamorska
https://www.gov.pl/web/digitalization
https://www.gov.pl/web/digitalization
https://www.gov.pl/web/national-defence
https://www.gov.pl/web/national-defence
https://www.gov.pl/web/national-defence
https://www.cncs.gov.pt/en/
https://www.cncs.gov.pt/en/
https://www.cncs.gov.pt/en/certpt_en/
https://www.cert.ro/
https://www.cert.ro/
https://www.cert.ro/


EnCaViBS – Overview of SPoC, Competent Authorities and National CSIRTs 

02/2021 

 

The research was funded by the Luxembourg National Research Fund (FNR), C18/IS/12639666/EnCaViBS/Cole,  

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/. 

Slovakia National Security Authority - 
Národný bezpečnostný úrad 

 

  National SK - CERT 
 

Slovenia Information Security 
Administration - Uprava 
Republike Slovenije za 
informacijsko varnost 

 

Same as previous Same as previous Slovenian National Cyber 
Security Incident Response 
Centre 

 

Spain National Security Council, 
through the National Security 
Department - Departamento de 
Seguridad Nacional 

 

For private sector: Secretary of 
State for Information Society 
and Digital Agenda - Secretaría 
de Estado de 
Telecomunicaciones e 
Infraestructuras Digitales 
 
For public sector: Ministry of 
the Presidency and for the 
Territorial Administrations, 
through the National Cryptologic 
Centre - Ministerio de Política 
Territorial y Función Pública 
 

 

National Center for the 
Protection of Infrastructures 
and Cybersecurity (CNPIC) – 
Centro Nacional de Protección 
de Infraestructuras y 
Ciberseguridad 

 

Private sector INCIBE-
CERT, National 
Cybersecurity Institute 

 
Public sector CCN-CERT, 
National Cryptologic Centre 

 

Sweden Myndigheten för samhällsskydd 
och beredskap - MSB 

 

Post- och telestyrelsen 
 

Energy (All sub-sectors) 
Energimyndigheten 
 
Transport (All sub-sectors) 
Transportstyrelsen 
 
Banking and financial market 
infrastructures 
Finansinspektionen 

MSB/CERT-SE 
 

https://www.fnr.lu/projects/the-eu-nis-directive-enhancing-cybersecurity-across-vital-business-sectors-encavibs/
https://www.nbu.gov.sk/
https://www.sk-cert.sk/sk/aktuality/index.html
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/bodies-within-ministries/information-security-administration/
https://www.gov.si/en/state-authorities/bodies-within-ministries/information-security-administration/
https://www.cert.si/en/about-si-cert/
https://www.cert.si/en/about-si-cert/
https://www.cert.si/en/about-si-cert/
https://www.dsn.gob.es/
https://portal.mineco.gob.es/en-us/TID/Pages/seteleco.aspx
https://portal.mineco.gob.es/en-us/TID/Pages/seteleco.aspx
https://portal.mineco.gob.es/en-us/TID/Pages/seteleco.aspx
https://www.mptfp.gob.es/en/portal/index.html
https://www.mptfp.gob.es/en/portal/index.html
https://www.mptfp.gob.es/en/portal/index.html
https://www.mptfp.gob.es/en/portal/index.html
https://www.mptfp.gob.es/en/portal/index.html
http://www.cnpic.es/en/nivel_alerta_infraestructuras_criticas_naic/index.html
http://www.cnpic.es/en/nivel_alerta_infraestructuras_criticas_naic/index.html
http://www.cnpic.es/en/nivel_alerta_infraestructuras_criticas_naic/index.html
https://www.ccn-cert.cni.es/
https://www.msb.se/
https://www.msb.se/
https://www.pts.se/
http://www.energimyndigheten.se/en/
https://www.transportstyrelsen.se/en/road/
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